A Jim Mooney Picture



The Marran oil terminal on the east side of the river, a picture taken February 14, 1959. The Marran Heating Oil Company was founded in 1891. The company stopped using this oil terminal in the 1970's, when it outgrew this facility. The fuel oil tanks, which had a capacity of close to one million gallon, were removed in the late 1980's.

ANNAN